
SLCC Contractor License Renewal—Licensure Information 
 
UPDATED:  8/16/2024 
 
SLCC’s Contractor License Renewal Continuing Education (CE) courses at SLCC are approved by the Utah Division of 
Occupational and Professional Licensing (DOPL) to meet the CE requirements for Contractor license renewal in the state 
of Utah.  
 
Licensure is the exclusive right and responsibility of each state.  In order to practice as a Contractor, students must 
satisfy individual state requirements, independent of SLCC course requirements.   
 
Utah Licensure Fees (As of 8/16/2024. Fees can change at any time.) 
Contractor License Renewal Fee  $119 
 
Links to state licensure boards are provided below for informational purposes only. If you have questions about this 
program, please contact Paul Jones, Program Manager, by email or by phone at 801-957-5372.  You can also contact the 
SLCC’s state authorization office for help.   
 
States and Territories Licensure Information 

This list was last updated 8/16/2024. Please email for more information.  
 
Alabama 

 
Board: Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors 
Contact: 2525 Fairlane Drive, Montgomery, AL 36116. Phone: 334-272-5030.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Alaska Board: Alaska Construction Contractors 
Contact: 550 W 7th AVE, STE 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501-3567. Phone: 907-465-2050. Email: 
ConstructionContractors@Alaska.Gov. 
Additional Information: 

• Applications and forms. 
 

American Samoa General Information:  
• A general building contractor’s license is required according to American Samoa 

statutes.  
 

Arizona Board: Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
Contact: 1700 W. Washington St. Suite 105, Phoenix, AZ 85007-2812. Phone: 602-542-1525. 
Email: licensing@roc.az.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Information on applying for licensure. 
 

Arkansas Board: Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board 
Contact: 4100 Richards Road, North Little Rock, AR 72117. Phone: 501-372-4661. Email: 
contractors.licensing.board@arkansas.gov.  
Additional Information:  

 
California Board: California Department of Consumer Affairs, Contractors State License Board 

Contact: P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826. Phone: 916-255-3900. Email: 
Licensing@cslb.ca.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• A guide to becoming a licensed contractor. 

https://www.slcc.edu/sltech/areas/licensure_renewals/contractor-license-renewal.aspx
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
mailto:paul.jones@slcc.edu
mailto:StateAuthorization@slcc.edu
mailto:StateAuthorizationCoordinator@slcc.edu?subject=Licensure%20Question
https://genconbd.alabama.gov/default.aspx
https://genconbd.alabama.gov/Forms_Main.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/CBPL/ProfessionalLicensing/ConstructionContractors.aspx
mailto:ConstructionContractors@Alaska.Gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ConstructionContractors/MiscForms.aspx
https://new.asbar.org/code-annotated/31-0509-general-building-contractors-license/
https://new.asbar.org/code-annotated/31-0509-general-building-contractors-license/
https://roc.az.gov/
mailto:licensing@roc.az.gov
https://roc.az.gov/applying-license
https://www.aclb.arkansas.gov/
mailto:contractors.licensing.board@arkansas.gov
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
mailto:Licensing@cslb.ca.gov
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/Resources/GuidesAndPublications/GetLicensedToBuild.pdf


• Applications and forms.  
 

Colorado General Information:  
• Colorado does not offer statewide licensure for Contractors. Licensure is required for 

Electrical and Plumbing. 
 

Connecticut Board: Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection, Home Improvement Contractor 
Contact: 450 Columbus Blvd., Ste. 801, Hartford, CT 06103. Phone: 860-713-6100. Email: 
dcp.licenseservices@ct.gov  
Additional Information:  

 
Delaware Board: Delaware Division of Revenue, Contractors 

Contact: P.O. Box 8750, Wilmington, DE 19899-875. Phone: 1-800-292-7826 
Additional information:  

 
District of Columbia Board: DC General Contractor/Construction Manager Requirements 

Contact: (202) 671-4500 
General Information:  

 
Florida Board: Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation, Construction Industry 

Contact: 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0791. Phone: 850-487-1395  
Additional Information:  

 
Georgia Board: Georgia Board of Residential and General Contractors 

Contact: 214 State Capitol, Atlanta, Georgia 30334. Phone: 404-656-2881.  
Additional Information:  

 
Guam Board: Guam Contractors Licensing Board 

Contact: 542 North Marine Corp Drive A., Tamuning, Guam 96913. Phone: 671-649-2211.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Hawaii Board: Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Contractor License Board 
Contact: PO Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801. Phone: 808-586-2700. Email: 
contractor@dcca.hawaii.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Idaho Board: Idaho Contractors Board 
Contact: 1090 E. Watertower St, Suite 150, Meridian, ID 83642. Phone: 208-334-3950.  
Additional Information:  

 
Illinois General Information:  

• Illinois does not offer statewide General Contractor Licensure. Licensure required for 
Roofing, Plumbers, Irrigation Contractors, and Swimming Pool Contractors.  Additional 
information.   

 
Indiana General Information: 

• Indiana does not offer statewide licensure for Contractors. Individual municipalities may 
have licensing requirements. Requirements vary from town to town.  

 
Iowa Board: Iowa Workforce Development, Contractor Registration 

https://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_Us/Library/Forms_And_Applications.aspx
https://dora.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Home-Improvement-Applications
mailto:dcp.licenseservices@ct.gov
https://revenue.delaware.gov/business-tax-forms/contractors-resident-and-non-resident/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1618796
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/construction-industry/
https://sos.ga.gov/state-licensing-board-residential-and-general-contractors
http://clb.guam.gov/
http://clb.guam.gov/index.php/documents-and-forms/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/
mailto:contractor@dcca.hawaii.gov
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/application_publications/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/con/
https://dph.illinois.gov/audience/licensed-professional.html
https://dph.illinois.gov/audience/licensed-professional.html
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/building/contractors/how-do-i-contractor-registration


Contact: 150 Des Moines Street, Des Moines, IA 50309-1836. Phone: 515-242-5871. Email: 
contractor.registration@iwd.iowa.gov  
Additional Information:  
 

Kansas General Information:  
• Kansas does not offer statewide licensure for Contractors. Individual municipalities may 

have licensing requirements. Requirements vary from town to town.  
 

Kentucky Board: Kentucky Department of Housing, Building and Construction, Licensing Forms 
Contact: 500 Mero Street, Frankfort, KY 40601. Phone: 502-573-0365.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Louisiana Board: Louisiana State Licensing Board for Contractors 
Contact: 600 North Street, Baton Rouge, 70802. Phone: 225-765-2301.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Maine General Information:  
• General Construction Contractors are not regulated by the state but on the local level 

through cities, counties, and municipalities, instead. 
• Maine only licenses Plumbing, Electrical, and Asbestos Abatement Contractors. Additional 

information. 
 

Maryland Board: Maryland Department of Labor, Home Improvement Commission 
Contact: 500 North Calvert Street, Baltimore, MD 21202. Phone: 410-230-6231. Email: dlopl-
labor@maryland.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• License requirements.  
 

Massachusetts Board: Massachusetts Board of State Examiners of Electricians 
Contact: 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118. Phone: 617-973-8787. 
Additional Information:  

• Guidelines and information for contractors.  
 

Michigan Board: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Residential Builders 
Contact: PO Box 30255, Lansing, MI 48909. Phone: 517-241-9316. Email: lara-bcc-
licensing@michigan.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Frequently Asked Questions.  
 

Minnesota Board: Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry, Contractor and Remodeler License 
Contact: 443 Lafayette Road N, St. Paul, MN 55155. Phone: 651-284-5034. Email: 
dli.license@state.mn.us.  
Additional Information: 

 
Mississippi Board: Mississippi State Board of Contractors 

Contact: 2679 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite C, Jackson, MS 39216. Phone: 800-880-6161. Email: 
info@msboc.us  
Additional Information:  

• Frequently Asked Questions.  
 

Missouri General Information:  

mailto:contractor.registration@iwd.iowa.gov
https://dhbc.ky.gov/New_Default.aspx
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150
http://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/
https://lslbc.louisiana.gov/contractors/forms/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/mhic/
mailto:dlopl-labor@maryland.gov
mailto:dlopl-labor@maryland.gov
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/mhic/mhiclicreq.shtml
https://www.mass.gov/home-improvement-contractor-registration-and-renewal
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/guidelines-and-information-for-contractors
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_10575_17394_77372_88024---,00.html
mailto:lara-bcc-licensing@michigan.gov
mailto:lara-bcc-licensing@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/faq
https://www.dli.mn.gov/business/residential-contractors-remodelers-roofers
https://www.dli.mn.gov/business/residential-contractors-remodelers-roofers
mailto:dli.license@state.mn.us
https://www.msboc.us/
mailto:info@msboc.us
https://www.msboc.us/general-info/frequently-asked-questions/


• General Construction Contractors are not regulated by the state but on the local level 
through cities, counties, and municipalities, instead. 

• Statewide licenses are available for Master Electricians and Electrical Contractors. More 
information and applications. 

 
Montana Board: Montana Department of Labor & Industry, Contractor 

Contact: 1805 Prospect Ave, Helena, MT 59601. Phone: 406-444-7734. Email: 
dlierdiccrquestions@mt.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

Nebraska Board: Nebraska Contractor Registration 
Contact: 550 S. 16th Street, Lincoln, NE 68508. Phone: 402-471-2239. Email: 
NDOL.ContractorRegistration@nebraska.gov  
Additional Information:  

 
Nevada Board: Nevada State Contractors Board 

Contact: 8400 West Sunset Road, Suite 150, Las Vegas, NV 89113. Phone: 702-486-1100. Email: 
CustomerService@nscb.state.nv.us.  
Additional Information:  

• License Requirements.  
 

New Hampshire Reciprocity Information: 
• No state Contractor licensure in New Hampshire. Licensure required for electricians and 

plumbers.  Additional information. 
 

New Jersey Board: New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs, Home Improvement Contractor 
Contact: P.O. Box 45006, Newark, NJ 07101. Phone: 973-504-6410. Email: 
TuckerP@dca.lps.state.nj.us. 
Additional Information:  

 
New Mexico Board: New Mexico Construction Industries & Manufactured Housing 

Contact: 2550 Cerrillos Road – 3rd. Floor, Santa Fe, NM 87505. Phone: 505-476-4700  
Additional Information:  

• Applications and forms.  
 

New York Board: NYC Buildings, Home Improvement Contractor License  
Contact: 42 Broadway, Lobby, New York, NY 10004. Phone: 212-487-4060. Email: 
onlineappsdocs@dca.nyc.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Application checklist.  
 

North Carolina Board: North Carolina Licensing Board for General Contractors 
Contact: 5400 Creedmoor Rd., Raleigh, NC 27612. Phone: 919-571-4183. Email: 
licensing@nclbgc.org  
Additional Information:  

• License requirements.  
• Frequently Asked Questions.  

 
North Dakota Board: North Dakota How to be a Licensed Contractor 

Contact: 600 E Boulevard Avenue Dept 108, Bismarck ND 58505-0500. Phone: 701-328-2900 
Additional Information:  

 

https://pr.mo.gov/electricalcontractors-forms.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/electricalcontractors-forms.asp
https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/
mailto:dlierdiccrquestions@mt.gov
https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/applications-and-forms
https://dol.nebraska.gov/Conreg
mailto:NDOL.ContractorRegistration@nebraska.gov
http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/index.html
mailto:CustomerService@nscb.state.nv.us
http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/licensing_requirements.html
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hic
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hic
mailto:TuckerP@dca.lps.state.nj.us
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/forms-and-applications/
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dca/businesses/license-checklist-home-improvement-contractor.page
mailto:onlineappsdocs@dca.nyc.gov
https://www1.nyc.gov/assets/dca/downloads/pdf/businesses/LicensingChecklist-HomeImprovementContractor-English.pdf
https://www.nclbgc.org/
mailto:licensing@nclbgc.org
https://www.nclbgc.org/license-applicants/
https://www.nclbgc.org/faq-contractors/
https://sos.nd.gov/business/contractors


Ohio Contractor license requirements: 
• No state license for Commercial or Residential Contractor in Ohio.  State license required for 

commercial Electrical, HVAC, and Plumbing.  Additional Information. 
 

Oklahoma General Information:  
• No state Contractor license for Contractor in Oklahoma.  License required for Electrical, 

Mechanical, and Plumbing.  Additional information. 
 

Oregon Board: Oregon Construction Contractors Board 
Contact: 201 High St. SE, Suite 600, PO Box 14140, Salem OR 97309-5052. Phone: 503-378-4621. 
Email: ccb.info@ccb.oregon.gov.  
Additional Information:  

 
Pennsylvania Board: Contactor Registration 

Contact: 717- 772-2425 
General Information:  
• In Pennsylvania, there is no state Contractor licensing. Home improvement contracts are 

required to register.  
 

Puerto Rico Board: Departamento de Estado 
 

Rhode Island Board: Rhode Island Contractors' Registration and Licensing Board 
Contact: 560 Jefferson Blvd, Suite 100, Warwick, RI 02886. Phone: 401-921-1590. Email: 
ricrb@doa.ri.gov.  
Additional Information:  

• Frequently Asked Questions.  
 

South Carolina Board: South Carolina Contractor’s Licensing Board 
Contact: 110 Centerview Dr, Columbia, SC 29210. Phone: 803-896-4686. Email: 
Contact.CLB@llr.sc.gov  
Additional Information:  

• Frequently Asked Questions.  
• Licensure requirements.  
• Additional licensure information and instructions.  

 
South Dakota General Information:  

• No state Contractor license required in South Dakota. Licensure may be required on the 
local level. 

 
Tennessee Board: Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance, Board of Licensing Contractors 

Contact: 500 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243-0565. Phone: 615-741-8307. Email: 
Contractors.Home-Improvement@tn.gov.  
Additional Information:  

 
Texas General Information:  

• No state Contractor license required in Texas. Licensure required for HVAC & Electricians & 
Plumbing. 

 
Utah More information is available at the top of this page. 

 
Vermont Board: Vermont OPR: Residential Contractors 

Contact: 802-828-1505 
General Information:  

https://com.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/com/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board
https://cib.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/pages/index.aspx
mailto:ccb.info@ccb.oregon.gov
https://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx
https://pr.pcshq.com/
http://www.crb.ri.gov/generallaws/index.php
mailto:ricrb@doa.ri.gov
http://www.crb.ri.gov/faq/index.php
https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/
mailto:Contact.CLB@llr.sc.gov
https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/faq.aspx
https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/clb_general.aspx
https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/clb_licensure.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html
mailto:Contractors.Home-Improvement@tn.gov
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/acr.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/electricians/elec.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/electricians/elec.htm
https://sos.vermont.gov/residential-contractors/


 
Virgin Islands Board: Requirements for Construction Contractors Licensing 

Contact: Golden Rock Shopping Center, Suite 9, Christiansted, VI 00820-4311. Phone: 340-713-
3522.  
Additional Information:  

 
Virginia Board: Virginia Department of Professions and Occupational Regulation, Board of Contractors 

Contact: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400, Richmond, VA 23233-1485. Phone: 804-367-8511.  
Additional Information:  

 
Washington Board: Washington Contractor Registration 

Contact: P.O. BOX 44450, Olympia, WA 98504-4450. Phone: 1-800-647-0982. Email: 
ContReg@Lni.wa.gov 
Additional Information:  

 
West Virginia Board: West Virginia Division of Labor, Contractor License 

Contact: 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East, State Capitol Complex – Building 3, Room 200, 
Charleston, WV 25305. Phone: 304-558-7890. Email: Licensing@wv.gov  
Additional Information:  

 
Wisconsin Board: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 

Contact: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison WI 53705. Phone: 608-266-2112. Email: 
DSPSCredTrades@wisconsin.gov   
General Information:  

 
Wyoming General Information:  

• No statewide Commercial Contracting licensing required, except Electrical.  Local Residential 
Contracting licensing only.   

 
 

https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/constructioncontractors/
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
mailto:1-800-647-0982
mailto:ContReg@Lni.wa.gov
https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Contractor_License/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:Licensing@wv.gov
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/DwellingContractor/Default.aspx
mailto:DSPSCredTrades@wisconsin.gov
http://wsfm.wyo.gov/electrical-safety

